
SCOTT Annette 

From: BIRKELAND Paul 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 24, 2014 12:47 PM 
SCOTT Annette 

Subject: FW: OnFiber Communications (Part of CenturyLink) (RO 1) 

From: Trullinger, Ron [mailto:Ron.Trullinger@Centurylink.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:45 AM 
To: CARTER Rick 
Cc: KOHO Lori G.; BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: RE: OnFiber Communications 

Rick-

On Fiber has been totally integrated into our company. The facilities are subject to the NESC and Commission rules and 
handled with the rest of CenturyLink's safety program. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thank you. 

Ron Trullinger 
Oregon Regulatory Affairs Director 
503-242-5089 (office) 
503-869-1515 (mobile) 
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From: CARTER Rick [mailto:rick.carter@state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:51 AM 
To: Trullinger, Ron 
Cc: KOHO Lori G.; BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: OnFiber Communications 

As we pursue Oregon's facility operators to discover the status of their NESC Inspection Program it is 
important for us to apply the reporting requirements equally across all Operators, in the state. 

It has come to our attention that in 2007 Qwest Communications acquired OnFiber Communications as a non­
regulated subsidiary. 

Ifso: 

Is OnFiber still a subsidiary of what is now known as CenturyLink? 

Ifso: 

It is our understanding that OnFiber owns and operates a Metro Area Network (MAN) within the state? 

Ifso: 
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It is our determination that the Company and its OSP facilities are subject to the NESC and the Commission 
Safety Rules. 

As the parent company of this concern, we are requesting the contact information for OnFiber Communications. 

Please reply no later than COB on Tuesday April 9, 2013 

Rick Carter, CEMS-OR 

Senior Utility Analyst 

Emergency Management-

Disaster Response and Recovery 

Safety, Reliability and Security Division 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon 

503-378-6631 Office 

503-580-4542 Mobile 
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"Rumor travels faster, hut it don't stay put as long as truth.,, 

--Will Rogers, American actor and humorist 

<<Rick Carter.vet>> 
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